
EFYC 
Epping Forest  
Youth Council  

1 

Epping Forest Youth Council 
Tuesday, 15th June, 2010 

Agenda 
 
Place: Council Chamber, Civic Offices, High Street, Epping 
  
Time: 7.00 pm 
  
Support Officer: Rebecca Perrin - Office of the Chief Executive 

 
 
Members: 
 
Youth Councillors A Armitage, A Benbow, K Chilton, H Duherich, A Endean, G Erratt, 
J Harrington, D Haslam, J Jackson, H Jardine, C Lattimer, Y Levy-Miller, D Morecroft, 
T Morris, J Patel, C Philip, H Sheikh, E Spicer, H Square, S Stock, B Valera and 
H Whitbread 
 
 

 
Youth Councillors are reminded of the need to contact either Diane Butler or Lucy 

Eales if they are unable to attend a meeting 
 

 
 1. WEBCASTING INTRODUCTION   

 
  1. This meeting is to be webcast. Members are reminded of the need to activate 

their microphones before speaking.  
 
2. The Chairman will read the following announcement: 
 
“This meeting will be webcast live to the Internet and will be archived for later viewing. 
Copies of recordings may be made available on request. 
 
By entering the chamber’s lower seating area you consenting to becoming part of the 
webcast. 
 
If you wish to avoid being filmed you should move to the public gallery or speak to the 
webcasting officer” 
 

 2. CONFIRMATION OF CHAIRMAN AND VICE CHAIRMAN FOR THE MEETING   
 

  At the last meeting it was agreed that Trini would chair this meeting. Daisy would be 
Vice-Chairman. 
 



Epping Forest Youth Council  Tuesday, 15 June 2010 
 

2 

 3. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   
 

 4. MINUTES  (Pages 5 - 8) 
 

  To confirm the minutes of the last meeting of the Youth Council are correct. 
 

 5. PROJECT GROUP UPDATES  (Pages 9 - 10) 
 

  Project group members to feedback on their first meetings for; 
 

• What’s on and where? (minutes attached) 
• ‘Free Time’ Vox-Pox Film 

 
 6. NEW SUBMISSION FORMS RECEIVED   

 
  To consider and respond to any new submission forms. 

 
 7. SPEED MEETING   

 
  Diane to discuss the speed meeting event between Youth Councillors and District 

Councillors in relation with Local Democracy week, 18 - 22 October 2010. 
 

 8. BYC GENERAL ELECTION MANIFESTO 2010  (Pages 11 - 22) 
 

  Connor to report on the British Youth Council General Election Manifesto 2010. 
 

 9. YOUTH OPPORTUNITY FUNDING   
 

  Trini to update members on the Youth Opportunity Funding.  
 

 10. ONE TO ONE APPOINTMENTS  (Pages 23 - 24) 
 

  To agree one to one appointments with Diane (attached) and to advise holiday dates. 
 

 11. EFYC NEWSLETTER   
 

  Lucy to request articles and information from Youth Councillors for the next issue of 
the EFYC Newsletter in September 2010. 
 

 12. BUSINESS FOR NEXT MEETING   
 

  (i) To agree a Beejal as the Chairman for the next meeting; and 
(ii) Members to raise items of business for consideration at the next meeting. 

 
 13. ANY OTHER BUSINESS   

 
  (a) Further notices by Diane; 

 
 14. DATE(S) FOR NEXT MEETING(S)   

 
  To note that the next meeting will be held on Tuesday 6 July at 19.00 – 21.00 Civic 

Offices. 
 



1 

EPPING FOREST DISTRICT COUNCIL 
COMMITTEE MINUTES 

 
Committee: Epping Forest Youth Council Date: Tuesday, 11 May 2010 
    
Place: Council Chamber, Civic Offices, 

High Street, Epping 
Time: 7.00  - 8.25 pm 

  
Members 
Present: 

A Armitage, A Benbow, K Chilton, H Duherich, A Endean, G Erratt, 
D Haslam, J Jackson, H Jardine, C Lattimer, Y Levy-Miller, D Morecroft, 
T Morris, J Patel, E Spicer, H Square, S Stock, B Valera and H Whitbread 

  
Guests: Mr Mark Squire, Ongar Town Council and Dr Charlie Davison, NHS  Essex 

R&D Department 
  
Apologies: J Harrington and H Sheikh 
  
Officers 
Present: 

Vicky Bale, D Butler (Young Persons Officer), L Eales (Youth Council 
Administrator), S G Hill (Senior Democratic Services Officer) and R Perrin 
(Democratic Services Assistant) 

  
 
 

42. Webcasting Introduction  
 
The Chairman reminded everyone present that the meeting would be broadcast live 
to the Internet, and that the Council had adopted a protocol for the webcasting of its 
meetings. 
 

43. Confirmation of Chairman and Vice Chairman for the meeting  
 
Noted that at the last meeting it had been agreed that Daisy would chair this meeting 
and Tilly would be Vice Chairman. 
 

44. Minutes  
 
 RESOLVED: 
 

That the minutes of the meeting held on 13 April 2010 were agreed as a 
correct record. 

 
45. Guest Speaker Dr Charlie Davison  

 
Charlie Davison from NHS West Essex R&D Department informed Youth Councillors 
about the PEBL (Patient Experience BLogs) project.  
 
The PEBL project provides a modern way for the people of West Essex to share their 
stories and experiences of health and to air their views and opinions about local 
healthcare services. Every month the PEBL project would be producing a summary 
of public contributions and sent directly to local NHS managers and decision makers 
with community views and feelings. In late 2010 and on into 2011 the project would 
be evaluated to see whether the project makes a difference. 
 
Youth Councillors asked questions about the confidentiality of the stories, the amount 
of bloggers involved and how the site was linked to Patient Advice and Liaison 
Service (PALS).  

Agenda Item 4

Page 3



Epping Forest Youth Council  Tuesday, 11 May 2010 

2 

 
Charlie advised that confidentiality would be optional and up to the author with 
officers at PEBL checking each story before publishing to the website. The website 
had recently been activated, since Monday 10 May 2010 and had only received 
information and stories from pilot cases. In addition the PEBL project was linked to 
the PALS website, which deals with the actual complaint procedures and not general 
stories.  
 
The Chairman thanked Charlie Davison for attending. 
 

46. Guest Speaker Mark Squire: Ongar Town Council  
 
Mark Squire, Ongar Town Clerk gave a short presentation about Ongar Town 
Council and the roles and responsibilities.   
 
Mark enquired whether the Youth Councillors would be able to help with advice and 
information on getting a Youth Council established in Ongar, because of previous 
unsuccessful attempts.  
 
Connor supported the idea as a Youth Councillor representing Ongar and advised 
that many young people would like to see partnership working to try and resolve 
issues that are affecting young people in this area of the District. 
 
The Chairman thanked Mark Squire for attending. 
 

47. Project Group Updates.  
 
Diane confirmed the two project groups for phase one and Youth Councillors had 
decided on the membership for each project group; 
 
AGREED that project group 1 would be What’s on and where? with Abi, Connor, 
Daisy, Ellis, Jekin, Katie, Tilly, Trini and Yasmin. 
 
AGREED that project 2 would be ‘Free Time’ Vox-Pox Film with Annie, Gabriella, 
Harrison, Haris, Scarlett, Annette, Beejal, Heather, Hibba, Holly, James Harrington 
and James Jackson.  
 
AGREED that Duncan would advise Diane his preferred project group. 
 

48. General Elections  
 
Connor, Annie and Duncan reported back to Youth Councillors on the General 
Election Count attended on Thursday 6 May 2010. The evening provided an insight 
into how elections were dealt with throughout the Epping Forest District. Annie and 
Duncan commented on the process and length of time taken verifying the votes for 
the General Election and District Election before the counting began. Everyone 
enjoyed themselves and recommended other Youth Councillors to attend a future 
count.   
 

49. Use it or don't lose it  
 
Connor informed Youth Councillors that he had attended the ‘Use it, don’t lose it’ 
event in Parliament Square on 19 April 2010, to promote BYC general election 
manifesto to remind people that Tuesday 20 April 2010 was the last day to register to 
vote. Further information could be found out through the BYC website at 
www.byc.org.uk . 

Page 4



Epping Forest Youth Council  Tuesday, 11 May 2010 

3 

 
50. Youth Opportunity Funding  

 
Annie informed Youth Councillors that the EFYC had been successful in obtaining 
£8439 from the Youth Opportunity Fund which she applied for, to create a DVD on  
safety issues for young people in the District. The funding would provide the ‘Free 
Time’ Vox- Pox Film project group to purchase the relevant equipment required to 
create a DVD. 
 

51. Connexions Webpage Group  
 
Tilly advised that EFYC members of the Connexions Webpage Group had attended a 
meeting in Harlow which looked at the Connexions website, Essex Young Life and 
safety for young people when using the internet.  
 
The next meeting would be on Thursday 3 June 2010 in Chelmsford. Members that 
require transport should advise Richard Banbridge directly by the 24 May 2010. 
 

52. EFYC Newsletter  
 
Lucy informed Youth Councillors that she would be creating a quarterly EFYC 
Newsletter, to be distributed across the District in schools, youth clubs and to District 
Councillors. Lucy asked that Youth Councillors produce articles and take 
photographs of events that they attend for the September Newsletter and advised 
that the first issue would be distributed in June 2010.  
 

53. Open College Network Accreditation  
 
Vicky presented Annette, Katie, Haris, James Jackson, Harrison, Connor, Yasmin, 
Tilly, Jekin, Ellis, Heather, Scarlett, Beejal and Duncan with Open College Network 
Accreditation certificates.  
 

54. New Submission forms received  
 
No submission forms had been received for Youth Councillors to consider. 
 

55. Update on previous submission forms  
 
No further updates. 
 

56. Business for next meeting  
 
(i) AGREED that Beejal would chair the next meeting on 15 June 2010, Daisy would 
be Vice Chairman.  
 

57. Any Other Business  
 
(a) Notices by Diane 

 
YEA Members - Diane would contact the Co-opted Young Essex Assemble members 
for a progress report. 
 
Resignation - Diane advised that a current member of the Youth Council may resign 
and officers would confirm the situation once resolved with that Youth Councillor. 
 

Page 5



Epping Forest Youth Council  Tuesday, 11 May 2010 

4 

Youth Council Award – Diane gave a short speech and awarded Annie the Youth 
Council Trophy. Annie received the award for her successful application to the Youth 
Opportunity Funding and achieved the full funding. 
 
Annie would now attend the Civic Awards in 2011.  
 
Consultation Event - Oakwood Hill, Loughton – Community Development team have 
arranged for a consultation day on 12 May 2010 for the local residents of Oakwood 
Hill, Loughton. Youth Councillors should advised Diane if they would like to attend. 
 
Drama Fun Day – Diane has arranged a drama day about Stereotypes by Sarah 
Bellairs and Amber Armitage from 10:00 – 16:00 at The Bridge Youth Centre, 
Buckhurst Hill.   
 
ASDAN Qualification – On the 18 May 2010, Youth Councillors can obtain a  
Volunteering at an event Award – Level 1, through documenting the learning 
experiences from the Youth Conference. 
 
(b)  Notices by Members 
 
Waltham Abbey Town Show – Heather asked Youth Councillors who were attending 
on Saturday 26 June 2010, to help staff a stall and promotes the Youth Council to 
residents. All Youth Councillors are asked to bring lunch money or packet lunch  
Youth Councillors must wear EFYC T-shirts and ID badges. 
 
Cyber Bullying Workshops - Beejal enquired about further training and workshops to 
be provided in schools relating from the Cyber Bullying training Pc Shelly provided. 
Braeside, Debden Park and St John’s School pupils have expressed an interest in 
receiving the youth training. 
 
Connor advised Members that he had attended the BBC Politics Show and Question 
Time recently. The events provided a useful insight to adult politics and Connor 
recommended any Youth Councillors interested in journalism or politics to look at the 
BBC website for further information and free tickets.      
 
ACTION: Diane to contact Pc Shelly about further training for pupils. 
 

58. Date(s) for next meeting(s)  
 
Noted that the next meeting would be held on Tuesday 15 June 2010 at 19.00 – 
21.00 Civic Offices.  
 

 
 

CHAIRMAN 
 

Page 6



 
 

Activities Project Group Meeting Minutes  
Tuesday 1 June 

 
Present 
Duncan, Ellis, Jekin, Trini 
 
Apologies 
Abi, Conner, Daisy, Tilly, Yasmin 

  
1. Agree the Aims of the Project: 
To identify the location of the youth centres and youth clubs in the Epping Forest 
District. Community Mapping Exercise.  
 
To produce an assessment booklet to monitor the centres. 
 
To audit of the Youth Centres and Youth Clubs in the Epping Forest District. 
 
To award certificates of excellence to the Youth centres 
 
To organise a Presentation Evening 
 
To promote the services/centres by producing a leaflet or link on the EFYC web page 
 
 
2. Action Plan & Task allocation  (To be completed by 22 June) 
 
Di - Costing for leaflets 
 
Duncan - To produce a map of the district and pin point where the Youth Cllrs live 
and where the Youth Centres are.  
 
Ellis - To produce sample certificates for the youth centres 
 
Everyone 
Complete the research for the area (and surrounding area) by 22 June. Survey 
attached. 
 
Jekin - To identify local sponsors to cover the cost of the printing 
To write a letter inviting sponsors to fund the project 
 
Trini - To contact Youth Bank 
To complete a Youth Bank application form for funding to cover the costs of the 
leaflets 

Agenda Item 5

Page 7



 
 

Activities Project Group Meeting 
 
 
Dates for next Activities Project Group meeting: 
 
Tuesday 22 June   7 – 9pm  Civic 
Tuesday 20 July   7 – 9pm  Civic (apologies Vicky) 
Tuesday 17 August   7 – 9pm  Civic 
Tuesday 21 September  7 – 9pm  Civic 
Tuesday 26 October  7 – 9pm  Civic 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 8



British Youth Council 
General Election Manifesto

2010

16: A new

age for
democracy

A British Youth Council 

Campaign

OurmindsmatterA British Youth Council Campaign

All aboard for 

affordable

travel
A British Youth Council 

Campaign

Equal
pay for
equal work
A British Youth Council 

Campaign

End
childpoverty

A British Youth Council Campaign

Agenda Item 8

Page 9



Co
nt

en
ts

Fo
re

w
or

d 
by

 A
le

x 
D

el
an

ey
, B

rit
is

h 
Yo

ut
h 

Co
un

ci
l (

BY
C)

 C
ha

ir 
4

Jo
in

t s
ta

te
m

en
t f

ro
m

 B
YC

 H
on

or
ar

y 
Pr

es
id

en
ts

 
5

A
 M

an
ife

st
o 

by
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

fo
r y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

6

Ca
lls

 to
 a

ct
io

n:
16

: A
 n

ew
 a

ge
 fo

r d
em

oc
ra

cy
8

A
ll 

ab
oa

rd
 fo

r a
ff

or
da

bl
e 

tr
av

el
10

Eq
ua

l p
ay

 fo
r e

qu
al

 w
or

k
12

En
d 

ch
ild

 p
ov

er
ty

14

O
ur

 m
in

ds
 m

at
te

r
16

Pl
ed

ge
 y

ou
r s

up
po

rt
 fo

r t
he

 B
YC

 G
en

er
al

 E
le

ct
io

n 
M

an
ife

st
o 

18

F
iv

e 
ac

ti
on

s 
th

at
 

P
ar

li
am

en
t m

u
st

 
ta

k
e 

to
 i

m
p

ro
ve

 
th

e 
li

ve
s 

of
 

yo
u

n
g

 p
eo

p
le

O
u

r 
P

ar
li

am
en

t
O

u
r V

is
io

n

W
e 

em
po

w
er

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
ac

ro
ss

 
th

e 
U

K
 to

 h
av

e 
a 

sa
y 

an
d 

be
 h

ea
rd

333

Page 10



Fo
re

w
or

d
 b

y 
A

le
x 

D
el

an
ey

, B
YC

 C
ha

ir
 

Yo
ut

h 
le

d,
 y

ou
th

 id
ea

s,
 y

ou
th

 v
is

io
n:

 th
is

 is
 w

ha
t m

ak
es

 
th

e 
Br

iti
sh

 Y
ou

th
 C

ou
nc

il’
s G

en
er

al
 E

le
ct

io
n 

M
an

ife
st

o 
un

iq
ue

.

Th
e 

Br
iti

sh
 Y

ou
th

 C
ou

nc
il 

(B
YC

), 
co

m
pr

is
ed

 o
f y

ou
th

 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
 a

nd
 lo

ca
l y

ou
th

 c
ou

nc
ils

, h
as

 a
 s

ix
ty

 
ye

ar
 h

is
to

ry
 o

f e
na

bl
in

g 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 to

 g
et

 to
 th

e 
ba

llo
t b

ox
es

 a
nd

 v
ot

e 
at

 G
en

er
al

 E
le

ct
io

ns
. F

ol
lo

w
in

g 
gr

ow
in

g 
di

si
llu

si
on

m
en

t w
ith

 th
e 

in
st

itu
tio

n 
of

 P
ar

lia
m

en
t, 

BY
C 

th
ou

gh
t i

t 
w

as
 im

po
rt

an
t t

o 
ta

ke
 th

e 
op

po
rt

un
ity

 o
f t

he
 2

01
0 

G
en

er
al

 E
le

ct
io

n 
to

 b
e 

a 
pl

at
fo

rm
 fo

r t
he

 p
ro

po
sa

ls
 o

f y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e.
 W

e 
w

an
t p

ol
iti

ci
an

s 
to

 e
ng

ag
e 

w
ith

 u
s, 

lis
te

n 
to

 u
s 

an
d 

ta
lk

 to
 u

s. 
W

e 
w

an
t o

th
er

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
ac

ro
ss

 th
e 

U
K 

to
 fe

el
 e

m
po

w
er

ed
 to

 s
ta

rt
 a

 d
ia

lo
gu

e 
an

d 
de

ba
te

 w
ith

 th
ei

r p
ro

sp
ec

tiv
e 

pa
rli

am
en

ta
ry

 c
an

di
da

te
s 

on
 th

e 
is

su
es

 in
 th

is
 M

an
ife

st
o 

an
d 

on
 th

ei
r l

oc
al

 
is

su
es

.

Th
is

 M
an

ife
st

o 
co

nt
ai

ns
 o

ur
 to

p 
fiv

e 
ca

lls
 fo

r a
ct

io
n 

as
 p

rio
rit

is
ed

 b
y 

yo
un

g 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tiv
es

 fr
om

 a
ll 

ac
ro

ss
 th

e 
U

K.
 O

ve
r 6

00
 p

ro
po

sa
ls

 w
er

e 
su

bm
itt

ed
 

on
 w

ha
t P

ar
lia

m
en

t c
an

 d
o 

to
 im

pr
ov

e 
th

ei
r l

iv
es

. A
ll 

of
 th

e 
fiv

e 
ca

lls
 fo

r 
ac

tio
n 

in
 th

is
 M

an
ife

st
o 

ad
dr

es
s 

re
al

 is
su

es
 th

at
 a

ffe
ct

 th
em

 to
da

y.
 Te

en
ag

er
s 

ar
e 

st
ru

gg
lin

g 
to

 m
ee

t t
ra

ve
l c

os
ts

 to
 g

et
 to

 p
la

ce
s 

of
 e

du
ca

tio
n,

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 o
r 

w
or

k;
 y

ou
ng

 w
or

ke
rs

 a
re

 b
ei

ng
 p

ai
d 

un
eq

ua
l w

ag
es

 ju
st

 b
ec

au
se

 o
f t

he
ir 

ag
e;

 
fo

ur
 m

ill
io

n 
ch

ild
re

n 
ar

e 
liv

in
g 

in
 p

ov
er

ty
; t

he
 n

ee
ds

 o
f y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

w
ith

 
m

en
ta

l h
ea

lth
 p

ro
bl

em
s 

ar
e 

no
t b

ei
ng

 m
et

; y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
ar

e 
no

t h
ea

rd
 in

 
ou

r d
em

oc
ra

cy
.

Th
an

ks
 to

 th
e 

hu
nd

re
ds

 o
f y

ou
ng

 lo
ca

l r
ep

re
se

nt
at

iv
es

 a
cr

os
s 

th
e 

U
K 

w
ho

 
ha

ve
 c

on
tr

ib
ut

ed
 to

 th
is

 d
oc

um
en

t, 
th

ro
ug

h 
su

bm
itt

in
g 

yo
ur

 id
ea

s 
fo

r 
ch

an
ge

, d
eb

at
in

g 
at

 o
ur

 d
ev

ol
ve

d 
BY

C 
Co

nv
en

tio
ns

 o
r v

ot
in

g 
at

 o
ur

 A
nn

ua
l 

Co
un

ci
l M

ee
tin

g.
 Y

ou
 h

av
e 

pr
ov

ed
 th

at
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

ar
e 

no
t h

ar
d 

to
 e

ng
ag

e 
in

 a
ct

iv
e 

di
sc

us
si

on
 a

bo
ut

 im
po

rt
an

t p
ol

iti
ca

l i
ss

ue
s, 

th
ey

 a
re

 ju
st

 e
as

y 
to

 
ig

no
re

. T
hi

s 
M

an
ife

st
o 

is
 it

se
lf 

a 
ch

al
le

ng
e 

to
 p

ol
iti

ci
an

s 
to

 jo
in

 w
ith

 u
s, 

de
ba

te
 th

es
e 

is
su

es
 a

nd
 c

om
m

it 
to

 a
ct

io
n.

Th
ro

ug
h 

th
is

 M
an

ife
st

o 
w

e 
sa

y 
‘it

’s 
ou

r P
ar

lia
m

en
t t

oo
’. O

ur
 v

is
io

n 
sh

ou
ld

 
in

fo
rm

 a
nd

 in
flu

en
ce

 w
ha

t i
t d

oe
s. 

BY
C 

ca
lls

 o
n 

ev
er

yo
ne

 to
 s

ig
n 

up
 to

 th
e 

ca
lls

 fo
r a

ct
io

n,
 a

nd
 to

 p
ol

iti
ci

an
s 

to
 re

sp
on

d 
to

 th
em

.

Jo
in

t s
ta

te
m

en
t f

ro
m

 B
YC

 H
on

or
ar

y 
Pr

es
id

en
ts

A
s 

H
on

or
ar

y 
Pr

es
id

en
ts

 o
f t

he
 B

rit
is

h 
Yo

ut
h 

Co
un

ci
l, 

w
e 

ar
e 

pr
ou

d 
to

 s
up

po
rt

 th
e 

vi
si

on
 o

f y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
ar

tic
ul

at
ed

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
is

 G
en

er
al

 E
le

ct
io

n 
M

an
ife

st
o.

W
e 

be
lie

ve
 th

is
 in

iti
at

iv
e 

w
ill

 in
sp

ire
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

ac
ro

ss
 th

e 
U

K 
to

 c
am

pa
ig

n 
lo

ca
lly

, e
ng

ag
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

po
lit

ic
s 

of
 th

e 
G

en
er

al
 E

le
ct

io
n,

 a
nd

 w
or

k 
to

ge
th

er
 fo

r 
po

si
tiv

e 
ch

an
ge

 in
 th

ei
r c

om
m

un
iti

es
.

W
e 

ca
ll 

on
 a

ll 
th

os
e 

lo
ok

in
g 

to
 re

pr
es

en
t t

he
ir 

co
ns

tit
ue

nc
ie

s 
as

 M
em

be
rs

 o
f P

ar
lia

m
en

t t
o 

us
e 

th
is

 
M

an
ife

st
o 

to
 in

sp
ire

 d
eb

at
e 

w
ith

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
in

 
th

ei
r l

oc
al

 a
re

as
. W

e 
ho

pe
 a

ll 
pa

rli
am

en
ta

ry
 c

an
di

da
te

s 
w

ill
 fu

lfi
l t

he
 B

rit
is

h 
Yo

ut
h 

Co
un

ci
l’s

 c
ha

lle
ng

e 
to

 w
or

k 
w

ith
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

to
 c

re
at

e 
yo

ut
h 

de
ba

te
s 

in
 th

ei
r 

lo
ca

l a
re

as
. S

uc
h 

de
ba

te
s 

off
er

 th
e 

op
po

rt
un

ity
 to

 
fo

rg
e 

a 
co

nn
ec

tio
n 

be
tw

ee
n 

w
ha

t y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
ca

re
 

ab
ou

t a
nd

 th
e 

fo
rm

al
 p

ol
iti

ca
l p

ro
ce

ss
. W

e 
ca

nn
ot

 
aff

or
d 

to
 m

is
s 

th
is

 c
ha

nc
e 

to
 b

re
at

he
 fr

es
h 

ai
r i

nt
o 

ou
r 

de
m

oc
ra

cy
.

N
at

as
ch

a 
En

ge
l M

P
La

bo
ur

 M
em

be
r o

f P
ar

lia
m

en
t f

or
 N

or
th

 E
as

t D
er

by
sh

ire

N
ig

el
 E

va
ns

 M
P

Co
ns

er
va

tiv
e 

M
em

be
r o

f P
ar

lia
m

en
t f

or
 th

e 
Ri

bb
le

 V
al

le
y

Jo
 S

w
in

so
n 

M
P

Li
be

ra
l D

em
oc

ra
t M

em
be

r o
f P

ar
lia

m
en

t f
or

 E
as

t 
D

un
ba

rt
on

sh
ire

4
5

Page 11



A
 M

an
if

es
to

 b
y 

yo
un

g 
p

eo
p

le
 fo

r 
yo

un
g 

p
eo

p
le

Th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 s

um
m

er
 2

00
9 

BY
C 

ra
n 

a 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
so

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
ac

ro
ss

 th
e 

U
K 

co
ul

d 
cr

ea
te

 th
e 

BY
C 

G
en

er
al

 E
le

ct
io

n 
M

an
ife

st
o.

 O
ve

r 6
00

 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 s

ub
m

itt
ed

 th
ei

r i
de

as
 fo

r w
ha

t P
ar

lia
m

en
t c

ou
ld

 c
ha

ng
e 

th
ro

ug
h 

an
 o

nl
in

e 
su

rv
ey

 a
nd

 th
es

e 
id

ea
s 

w
er

e 
sh

or
tli

st
ed

 b
y 

ov
er

 2
50

 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 a

t B
YC

 C
on

ve
nt

io
ns

 in
 B

el
fa

st
, G

la
sg

ow
, L

ee
ds

, L
on

do
n 

an
d 

Sw
an

se
a.

 Y
ou

ng
 d

el
eg

at
es

 fr
om

 o
ur

 m
em

be
rs

hi
p 

th
en

 v
ot

ed
 fo

r t
he

ir 
to

p 
fiv

e 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

at
 th

e 
BY

C 
A

nn
ua

l C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

20
09

. 

1 
na

ti
on

al
 

b
al

lo
t

25
0 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 a
t B

YC
 

Co
nv

en
ti

on
s 

in
 B

el
fa

st
, 

G
la

sg
ow

, L
ee

ds
, 

Lo
nd

on
 a

nd
 

Sw
an

se
a 

























  













15
 p

ro
po

sa
ls

 
sh

or
tl

is
te

d

5 
ca

lls
 to

 
ac

ti
on

16
: A

 n
ew

ag
e 

fo
r

de
m

oc
ra

cy

A
 B

rit
is

h 
Yo

ut
h 

Co
un

ci
l 

Ca
m

pa
ig

n

O
ur

m
in

ds
m

at
te

r
A 

Br
iti

sh
 Y

ou
th

 C
ou

nc
il 

Ca
m

pa
ig

n

A
ll 

ab
oa

rd
 f

or
 

af
fo

rd
ab

le

tr
av

el
A

 B
rit

is
h 

Yo
ut

h 
Co

un
ci

l 

Ca
m

pa
ig

n

Eq
ua

l
pa

y 
fo

r
eq

ua
l w

or
k

A
 B

rit
is

h 
Yo

ut
h 

Co
un

ci
l 

Ca
m

pa
ig

n

En
d

ch
ild

po
ve

rt
y

A
 B

rit
is

h 
Yo

ut
h 

Co
un

ci
l 

Ca
m

pa
ig

n

60
0 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

su
bm

it
te

d 
th

ei
r i

de
as

6Page 12



16
: A

 n
ew

ag
e 

fo
r

de
m

oc
ra

cy

A
 B

rit
is

h 
Yo

ut
h 

Co
un

ci
l 

Ca
m

pa
ig

n

“I 
fe

el
 th

at
 a

t 1
6,

 I a
m

 m
at

ur
e 

en
ou

gh
 

to
 h

av
e 

m
y c

on
tri

bu
tio

n 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
ru

nn
in

g 
of

 th
e 

co
un

try
. I 

sh
ou

ld
 h

av
e 

th
e 

ch
an

ce
 to

 vo
te

 in
 g

en
er

al
 e

le
ct

io
ns

 
an

d 
lo

ca
l e

le
ct

io
ns

 a
nd

 ch
oo

se
 w

ho
 

re
pr

es
en

ts
 m

e. 
Yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 a

re
 ta

ug
ht

 in
 sc

ho
ol

 a
nd

 
co

lle
ge

 w
ha

t d
em

oc
ra

cy
 is

 a
nd

 h
ow

 
go

ve
rn

m
en

t w
or

ks
, y

et
 w

e 
ha

ve
 to

 w
ai

t 
to

 vo
te

. I 
ha

ve
 p

ol
iti

ca
l o

pi
ni

on
s a

nd
 

ex
pr

es
s t

he
se

 b
y s

up
po

rt
in

g 
pe

tit
io

ns
, 

jo
in

in
g 

gr
ou

ps
 o

n 
so

ci
al

 n
et

w
or

ki
ng

 
sit

es
 o

r d
isc

us
sin

g 
th

in
gs

 o
nl

in
e 

bu
t I

 
ca

n’
t v

ot
e. 

I k
no

w
 p

eo
pl

e 
ar

gu
e 

th
at

 th
e 

vo
te

 sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
fo

r o
ld

er
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ho
 h

av
e 

m
or

e 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e, 

bu
t m

an
y y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e’s

 
iss

ue
s d

o 
no

t d
ire

ct
ly

 a
ffe

ct
 th

ei
r l

iv
es

. 
‘V

ot
es

 a
t 1

6’
 w

ou
ld

 m
ea

n 
yo

ut
h 

iss
ue

s 
ar

e 
re

pr
es

en
te

d 
m

or
e 

an
d 

th
at

 m
or

e 
is 

do
ne

 fo
r y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e.”

 
Ja

ck
 (1

6)
 fr

om
 B

rid
lin

gt
on

, E
as

t 
Yo

rk
sh

ire
. J

ac
k 

vo
lu

nt
ee

rs
 w

ith
 B

YC
 

m
em

be
rs

hi
p 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

 S
t J

oh
n 

A
m

bu
la

nc
e 

an
d 

N
CV

YS
.

O
U

R 
V

IS
IO

N
 is

: F
or

 1
6 

an
d 

17
 y

ea
r o

ld
s 

to
 b

e 
gi

ve
n 

th
e 

vo
te

 in
 a

ll 
el

ec
tio

ns
 a

nd
 

em
po

w
er

ed
 th

ro
ug

h 
in

sp
iri

ng
 p

ol
iti

ca
l 

ed
uc

at
io

n 
to

 e
ng

ag
e 

in
 th

ei
r d

em
oc

ra
cy

. 
Lo

w
er

in
g 

th
e 

vo
tin

g 
ag

e 
to

 1
6 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
th

e 
fo

un
da

tio
n 

th
at

 th
e 

U
K 

Pa
rli

am
en

t c
ou

ld
 

bu
ild

 o
n 

to
 c

ha
ng

e 
th

e 
w

ay
 th

at
 1

.5
 m

ill
io

n 
16

 a
nd

 1
7 

ye
ar

 o
ld

s 
se

e 
po

lit
ic

s.

Ke
y 

fa
ct

s:
16

 a
nd

 1
7 

ye
ar

 o
ld

s 
ca

n 
pa

y 
In

co
m

e 
Ta

x,
 g

et
 m

ar
rie

d 
an

d 
ha

ve
 c

on
se

nt
in

g 
se

x 
an

d 
ca

n 
jo

in
 th

e 
ar

m
ed

 fo
rc

es
 y

et
 

th
ey

 c
an

’t 
el

ec
t M

Ps
 w

ho
se

 d
ec

is
io

ns
 a

ffe
ct

 th
ei

r l
iv

es
 a

nd
 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s.

Yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 h
av

e 
to

 w
ai

t a
t l

ea
st

 tw
o 

ye
ar

s 
be

fo
re

 
pu

tt
in

g 
th

ei
r k

no
w

le
dg

e 
of

 p
ol

iti
cs

 a
nd

 d
em

oc
ra

cy
 

ga
in

ed
 fr

om
 c

om
pu

ls
or

y 
ci

tiz
en

sh
ip

 c
la

ss
es

 in
to

 p
ra

ct
ic

e 
at

 th
e 

ba
llo

t b
ox

.

64
%

 o
f t

he
 p

ub
lic

 s
up

po
rt

ed
 lo

w
er

in
g 

th
e 

vo
tin

g 
ag

e 
to

 
16

 in
 a

 re
ce

nt
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t c
on

su
lta

tio
n.

1

M
or

e 
th

an
 fo

ur
 in

 fi
ve

 o
f y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

ag
ed

 1
2 

to
 1

5 
be

lie
ve

 th
er

e 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

a 
w

ay
 to

 g
iv

e 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 a

 
vo

ic
e 

in
 p

ol
iti

cs
.2

1
Re

sp
on

se
s 

to
 th

e 
Yo

ut
h 

Ci
tiz

en
sh

ip
 C

om
m

is
si

on
, J

un
e 

20
09

, O
ld

 E
no

ug
h 

to
 

M
ak

e 
a 

M
ar

k.
2

H
om

e 
O

ffi
ce

, 2
00

5,
 C

iti
ze

ns
hi

p 
Su

rv
ey

.

W
e 

w
an

t O
U

R 
PA

RL
IA

M
EN

T 
to

: 

Re
du

ce
 th

e 
vo

tin
g 

ag
e 

fo
r p

ar
lia

m
en

ta
ry

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 

pu
bl

ic
 e

le
ct

io
ns

 in
 th

e 
U

K 
to

 1
6 

ye
ar

s.

C
A

SE
 S

TU
D

Y

© Electoral Reform Society

8
9

Page 13



A
ll 

ab
oa

rd
 f

or
 

af
fo

rd
ab

le

tr
av

el
A

 B
rit

is
h 

Yo
ut

h 
Co

un
ci

l 

Ca
m

pa
ig

n

“I 
go

 to
 co

lle
ge

 in
 O

ld
ha

m
 a

nd
 h

av
e 

a 
pa

rt
-ti

m
e 

jo
b 

so
 I h

av
e 

to
 g

et
 a

bo
ut

 
to

w
n 

on
 a

 d
ai

ly
 b

as
is.

 I d
on

’t 
us

e 
pu

bl
ic

 tr
an

sp
or

t a
s m

uc
h 

as
 I’d

 lik
e 

to
 

th
ou

gh
 a

s I
 fi

nd
 it

 re
al

ly
 e

xp
en

siv
e. 

As
 

pa
rt

 o
f O

ld
ha

m
 Y

ou
th

 C
ou

nc
il w

e’v
e 

be
en

 p
et

iti
on

in
g 

in
 o

ur
 lo

ca
l a

re
a 

fo
r 

al
l y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

to
 h

av
e 

th
e 

rig
ht

 to
 

co
nc

es
sio

na
ry

 b
us

 fa
re

s. 
In

 o
ur

 a
re

a 
co

nc
es

sio
na

ry
 b

us
 fa

re
s c

ur
re

nt
ly

 e
nd

 
at

 1
6.

 O
r i

f y
ou

’re
 in

 fu
ll-

tim
e 

ed
uc

at
io

n 
yo

u 
on

ly
 g

et
 re

du
ce

d 
fa

re
s d

ur
in

g 
co

lle
ge

 h
ou

rs
. W

e 
be

lie
ve

 n
ot

 a
ll y

ou
ng

 
pe

op
le

 o
ve

r 1
6 

ha
ve

 a
cc

es
s t

o 
th

e 
m

on
ey

 to
 p

ay
 th

e 
ex

to
rt

io
na

te
 a

du
lt 

fa
re

s, 
ar

ou
nd

 £
14

 a
 

w
ee

k m
in

im
um

.
I s

up
po

rt
 th

e 
Br

iti
sh

 
Yo

ut
h 

Co
un

ci
l’s

 
ca

ll f
or

 a
ll y

ou
ng

 
pe

op
le

 to
 b

e 
ab

le
 to

 g
et

 a
 n

at
io

na
l 

ca
rd

 so
 e

ve
ry

on
e 

ca
n 

ge
t a

 d
ec

en
t 

co
nc

es
sio

n 
w

he
re

ve
r y

ou
 liv

e 
in

 th
e 

UK
. 

N
ot

 a
lly

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

ca
n 

re
ly

 o
n 

th
ei

r 
pa

re
nt

s f
or

 lif
ts

 a
ll t

he
 ti

m
e 

so
 p

ub
lic

 
tra

ns
po

rt
 m

us
t b

ec
om

e 
aff

or
da

bl
e.”

Ch
an

te
l (

18
) f

ro
m

 O
ld

ha
m

, G
re

at
er

 
M

an
ch

es
te

r. 
Ch

an
te

l i
s a

 Y
ou

th
 

Co
un

ci
llo

r i
n 

BY
C 

m
em

be
rs

hi
p 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
n 

O
ld

ha
m

 Y
ou

th
 C

ou
nc

il.

O
U

R 
V

IS
IO

N
 is

: Y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
ar

e 
em

po
w

er
ed

 to
 c

ho
os

e 
pu

bl
ic

 tr
an

sp
or

t a
s 

th
ei

r l
ow

-c
ar

bo
n 

w
ay

 to
 tr

av
el

. Y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
ab

le
 to

 tr
av

el
 a

ffo
rd

ab
ly

 b
et

w
ee

n 
lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
to

 a
cc

es
s 

ed
uc

at
io

n,
 

tr
ai

ni
ng

, e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t, 
an

d 
po

si
tiv

e 
le

is
ur

e 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
. Y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

w
ill

 k
no

w
 th

at
 a

 
N

at
io

na
l Y

ou
th

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
 C

ar
d 

en
tit

le
s 

th
em

 
to

 a
 m

in
im

um
 c

on
ce

ss
io

n 
of

 a
t l

ea
st

 a
 th

ird
 

off
 a

du
lt 

fa
re

s 
on

 b
us

es
, t

ra
m

s 
an

d 
tr

ai
ns

. 

Ke
y 

fa
ct

s:
Th

er
e 

is
 n

o 
na

tio
na

l c
on

ce
ss

io
n 

ca
rd

 th
at

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
ca

n 
bu

y 
to

 g
et

 re
du

ce
d 

bu
s f

ar
es

 a
cr

os
s t

he
 U

K.
 

83
%

 o
f y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

w
ou

ld
 u

se
 p

ub
lic

 tr
an

sp
or

t i
f i

t w
as

 
ch

ea
pe

r a
nd

 9
5%

 su
pp

or
te

d 
a 

U
K-

w
id

e 
di

sc
ou

nt
 ca

rd
.1

If 
fa

re
s w

er
e 

re
du

ce
d 

by
 2

0%
, b

us
 tr

av
el

 w
ou

ld
 in

cr
ea

se
 b

y 
13

%
.2

Re
se

ar
ch

 h
as

 fo
un

d 
th

at
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

st
ar

t t
o 

st
ru

gg
le

 w
ith

 
tr

an
sp

or
t w

he
n 

th
ey

 tu
rn

 1
6 

an
d 

ha
ve

 to
 p

ay
 fu

ll 
ad

ul
t f

ar
es

 
w

hi
le

 o
n 

lim
ite

d 
in

co
m

es
 a

nd
 b

ei
ng

 u
na

bl
e 

to
 d

riv
e.

3

1
U

K 
Yo

ut
h 

Pa
rli

am
en

t s
ur

ve
y 

of
 o

ve
r 4

00
0 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

, 2
00

8.
2

Ca
m

pa
ig

n 
fo

r B
et

te
r T

ra
ns

po
rt

, 2
00

8.
3

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f T
ra

ns
po

rt
, 2

00
6,

 Y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
an

d 
tr

an
sp

or
t.

W
e 

w
an

t O
U

R 
PA

RL
IA

M
EN

T 
to

: 

Su
pp

or
t a

 N
at

io
na

l Y
ou

th
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

 c
ar

d 
th

at
 o

ffe
rs

 
16

 to
 2

5 
ye

ar
 o

ld
s a

 th
ird

 o
ff 

pu
bl

ic
 tr

an
sp

or
t f

ar
es

.

C
A

SE
 S

TU
D

Y

A
ll 

ab
oa

rd
 f

or
 

af
fo

rd
ab

le

tr
av

el
A

 B
rit

is
h 

Yo
ut

h 
Co

un
ci

l 

Ca
m

pa
ig

n

10
11

Page 14



Eq
ua

l
pa

y 
fo

r
eq

ua
l w

or
k

A
 B

rit
is

h 
Yo

ut
h 

Co
un

ci
l 

Ca
m

pa
ig

n

“T
he

 cu
rre

nt
 M

in
im

um
 W

ag
e 

sy
st

em
 

m
ea

ns
 w

or
ke

rs
 ca

n 
ge

t p
ai

d 
up

 to
 

£2
.2

3 
le

ss
 p

er
 h

ou
r f

or
 d

oi
ng

 th
e 

sa
m

e 
w

or
k a

s a
no

th
er

 co
lle

ag
ue

 b
ec

au
se

 
of

 th
ei

r a
ge

. Y
ou

 ca
n’

t j
us

t s
te

re
ot

yp
e 

th
at

 th
is 

is 
O

K 
be

ca
us

e 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
’s 

pa
y i

s j
us

t p
oc

ke
t m

on
ey

. M
an

y y
ou

ng
 

w
or

ke
rs

 o
n 

th
e 

M
in

im
um

 W
ag

e 
liv

e 
in

de
pe

nd
en

tly
 a

nd
 th

is 
w

ag
e 

is 
w

ha
t 

pa
ys

 fo
r t

he
ir 

bi
lls

, r
en

t a
nd

 fo
od

. 
O

th
er

s w
or

k p
ar

t-t
im

e 
to

 h
el

p 
w

ith
 

liv
in

g 
co

st
s w

hi
le

 st
ud

yi
ng

 o
r p

ut
 

so
m

et
hi

ng
 to

w
ar

ds
 th

ei
r f

am
ili

es
’ 

in
co

m
e.

I’v
e 

ca
m

pa
ig

ne
d 

w
ith

 B
YC

 to
 g

et
 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

’s 
op

in
io

ns
 h

ea
rd

 o
n 

th
is 

iss
ue

. A
s p

ar
t 

of
 m

y c
am

pa
ig

n 
w

or
k I

 d
el

iv
er

ed
 

18
00

 le
tte

rs
 to

 th
e 

Ch
ai

r o
f t

he
 Lo

w
 

Pa
y C

om
m

iss
io

n 
fro

m
 yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 

ac
ro

ss
 th

e 
UK

 ca
lli

ng
 fo

r f
ai

r p
ay

. I 
w

an
t 

th
is 

M
an

ife
st

o 
to

 st
ar

t a
 d

eb
at

e 
ab

ou
t 

th
is 

iss
ue

 a
cr

os
s t

he
 U

K.
 It

’s 
tim

e 
to

 g
et

 
pe

op
le

 ta
lk

in
g 

ab
ou

t e
qu

al
 p

ay
 fo

r 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
.”

Ro
be

l (
20

) f
ro

m
 L

ei
ce

st
er

. R
ob

el
 

is
 a

 B
YC

 O
nl

in
e 

Ac
tio

n 
N

et
w

or
k 

vo
lu

nt
ee

r. 

O
U

R 
V

IS
IO

N
 is

: Y
ou

ng
 w

or
ke

rs
 a

ge
d 

16
 to

 2
1 

ar
e 

pa
id

 a
n 

eq
ua

l h
ou

rly
 ra

te
 o

f t
he

 N
at

io
na

l 
M

in
im

um
 W

ag
e.

 Y
ou

ng
 w

or
ke

rs
 a

re
 n

ot
 

di
sc

rim
in

at
ed

 a
ga

in
st

 b
ec

au
se

 o
f t

he
ir 

ag
e 

an
d 

re
ce

iv
e 

eq
ua

l p
ay

 fo
r e

qu
al

 w
or

k.
Ke

y 
fa

ct
s:

16
 a

nd
 1

7 
ye

ar
 o

ld
s 

pa
id

 th
e 

N
at

io
na

l M
in

im
um

 W
ag

e 
ea

rn
 

38
%

 le
ss

 th
an

 th
os

e 
ag

ed
 o

ve
r 2

2.
 

W
or

ke
rs

 p
ai

d 
th

e 
ad

ul
t r

at
e 

of
 th

e 
N

at
io

na
l M

in
im

um
 W

ag
e 

ea
rn

 £
31

2.
20

 m
or

e 
fo

r a
 m

on
th

’s 
w

or
k 

th
an

 c
ol

le
ag

ue
s 

ag
ed

 
16

 to
 1

7 
do

in
g 

th
e 

sa
m

e 
jo

b.
 

O
ve

r 6
0%

 o
f 1

6 
to

 2
1 

ye
ar

 o
ld

s 
w

or
k 

in
 lo

w
 p

ay
in

g 
jo

bs
 

co
m

pa
re

d 
w

ith
 ju

st
 3

0%
 o

f t
ho

se
 o

ve
r 2

2.
1

Th
e 

U
K 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t h

av
e 

co
m

m
itt

ed
 to

 2
1 

ye
ar

 o
ld

s 
re

ce
iv

in
g 

th
e 

ad
ul

t r
at

e 
of

 th
e 

N
at

io
na

l M
in

im
um

 W
ag

e 
fr

om
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

01
0.

 

1
Lo

w
 P

ay
 C

om
m

is
si

on
, 2

00
9.

W
e 

w
an

t O
U

R 
PA

RL
IA

M
EN

T 
to

: 

Cr
ea

te
 a

n 
eq

ua
l N

at
io

na
l M

in
im

um
 W

ag
e 

fo
r 

ev
er

yo
ne

 a
ge

d 
ov

er
 1

6.

C
A

SE
 S

TU
D

Y

12
13

Page 15



W
e 

w
an

t O
U

R 
PA

RL
IA

M
EN

T 
to

: 

Ke
ep

 th
e 

pr
om

ise
 to

 e
nd

 c
hi

ld
 p

ov
er

ty
 in

 th
e 

U
K 

by
 2

02
0.

En
d

ch
ild

po
ve

rt
y

A
 B

rit
is

h 
Yo

ut
h 

Co
un

ci
l 

Ca
m

pa
ig

n

“It
’s 

no
t a

cc
ep

ta
bl

e 
th

at
 in

 o
ur

 m
od

er
n 

w
or

ld
, m

an
y c

hi
ld

re
n 

st
ill

 g
ro

w
 u

p 
in

 
po

ve
rt

y. 
Fo

ur
 in

 te
n 

ch
ild

re
n 

in
 Lo

nd
on

 
liv

e 
in

 p
ov

er
ty

 a
nd

 th
is 

fig
ur

e 
is 

hi
gh

er
 

in
 N

ew
ha

m
. Y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

lo
ca

lly
 a

re
 

co
m

m
itt

ed
 to

 ca
m

pa
ig

ni
ng

 to
 e

nd
 

ch
ild

 p
ov

er
ty

 a
nd

 a
s t

he
 e

le
ct

ed
 Y

ou
ng

 
M

ay
or

 o
f N

ew
ha

m
 it

’s 
on

e 
of

 m
y t

op
 

pr
io

rit
ie

s.
I b

el
ie

ve
 th

at
 e

du
ca

tio
n 

an
d 

em
pl

oy
m

en
t a

re
 vi

ta
l in

 th
is 

fig
ht

. 
Th

er
e 

ar
e 

lo
ts

 o
f t

hi
ng

s w
e’r

e 
do

in
g 

in
 

N
ew

ha
m

 to
 h

el
p 

fa
m

ili
es

 a
nd

 yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 e
sc

ap
e 

fro
m

 p
ov

er
ty

. I 
am

 
le

ad
in

g 
th

e 
Yo

ut
h 

Co
un

ci
l t

o 
ca

m
pa

ig
n 

fo
r m

or
e 

le
ar

ni
ng

 a
nd

 vo
lu

nt
ee

rin
g 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

 in
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

. I 
be

lie
ve

 th
at

 yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 w
ith

 a
 

w
id

e 
ra

ng
e 

of
 

ex
pe

rie
nc

es
 b

eh
in

d 
th

em
 ca

n 
be

co
m

e 
hi

gh
 a

ch
ie

ve
rs

 in
 

ed
uc

at
io

n 
an

d 
av

oi
d 

ge
tti

ng
 tr

ap
pe

d 
in

 a
 vi

ci
ou

s c
yc

le
 

of
 p

ov
er

ty
.

W
e’v

e 
m

ad
e 

pr
og

re
ss

 in
 re

du
ci

ng
 ch

ild
 

po
ve

rt
y b

ut
 th

er
e’s

 st
ill

 m
or

e 
w

e 
ca

n 
do

. 
As

 Y
ou

ng
 M

ay
or

 o
f N

ew
ha

m
, I 

su
pp

or
t 

th
e 

Br
iti

sh
 Y

ou
th

 C
ou

nc
il’s

 ca
m

pa
ig

n 
an

d 
I’m

 a
bs

ol
ut

el
y c

om
m

itt
ed

 to
 

en
di

ng
 ch

ild
 p

ov
er

ty
 fo

r g
oo

d.”
Ka

yc
ee

 (1
6)

 fr
om

 S
tr

at
fo

rd
, L

on
do

n.
 

Ka
yc

ee
 is

 Y
ou

ng
 M

ay
or

 o
f N

ew
ha

m
; 

N
ew

ha
m

 Y
ou

th
 C

ou
nc

il 
is

 a
 B

YC
 

m
em

be
rs

hi
p 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
n.

O
U

R 
V

IS
IO

N
 is

: O
nc

e 
th

e 
co

m
m

itm
en

t t
o 

en
di

ng
 c

hi
ld

 p
ov

er
ty

 is
 e

ns
hr

in
ed

 in
 la

w
, t

he
 

U
K 

Pa
rli

am
en

t w
ill

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
e 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t 

st
ay

s 
on

 c
ou

rs
e 

to
 m

ee
t i

ts
 le

ga
l t

ar
ge

ts
 to

 
ta

ck
le

 th
e 

ca
us

es
 a

nd
 c

on
se

qu
en

ce
s 

of
 c

hi
ld

 
po

ve
rt

y 
by

 2
02

0.

Ke
y 

fa
ct

s:
Th

e 
Ch

ild
 P

ov
er

ty
 B

ill
 w

ill
 m

ak
e 

it 
la

w
 fo

r t
he

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t 

to
 m

ee
t U

K-
w

id
e 

ta
rg

et
s 

to
 g

et
 fa

m
ili

es
 a

nd
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

ou
t o

f 
po

ve
rt

y.
 It

 w
ill

 b
e 

la
w

 to
 e

ra
di

ca
te

 c
hi

ld
 p

ov
er

ty
 b

y 
20

20
. 

A
 th

ird
 o

f U
K 

ch
ild

re
n 

liv
e 

in
 p

ov
er

ty
: F

ou
r m

ill
io

n 
ch

ild
re

n.
1

A
lm

os
t h

al
f (

48
%

) o
f i

nn
er

 L
on

do
n 

ch
ild

re
n 

liv
e 

in
 p

ov
er

ty
.2

Ch
ild

 p
ov

er
ty

 c
os

ts
 B

rit
ai

n 
at

 le
as

t £
25

 b
ill

io
n 

a 
ye

ar
.3

1
En

d 
Ch

ild
 P

ov
er

ty
 c

am
pa

ig
n,

 2
00

9.
2

Lo
nd

on
 C

hi
ld

 P
ov

er
ty

 C
om

m
is

si
on

, 2
00

9.
3

Jo
se

ph
 R

ow
nt

re
e 

Fo
un

da
tio

n,
 2

00
8,

 E
st

im
at

in
g 

th
e 

co
st

s o
f c

hi
ld

 p
ov

er
ty

.

C
A

SE
 S

TU
D

Y

Ph
ot

o 
by

 C
ol

in
, f

ro
m

 W
ol

ve
rh

am
pt

on
H

ig
hl

y c
om

m
en

de
d 

in
 th

e 
BY

C 
Sn

ap
sh

ot
60

 
co

m
pe

tit
io

n 
fo

r y
ou

ng
 p

ho
to

gr
ap

he
rs

, 2
00

8

14
15

Page 16



O
ur

m
in

ds
m

at
te

r
A

 B
rit

is
h 

Yo
ut

h 
Co

un
ci

l 

Ca
m

pa
ig

n

Fr
om

 m
y e

xp
er

ie
nc

e 
I t

hi
nk

 in
ve

st
m

en
t 

in
 se

rv
ic

es
 fo

r 1
6 

to
 2

5 
ye

ar
 o

ld
s i

s 
ex

tre
m

el
y c

ru
ci

al
. I 

w
en

t f
or

 h
el

p 
w

he
n 

I w
as

 1
6.

 I w
as

 p
ut

 o
n 

a 
w

ai
tin

g 
lis

t f
or

 
a 

co
un

se
llo

r a
nd

 to
ld

 th
e 

m
in

im
um

 
w

ai
tin

g 
tim

e 
w

as
 si

x m
on

th
s, 

al
th

ou
gh

 
fo

r m
e 

it 
tu

rn
ed

 o
ut

 to
 b

e 
el

ev
en

 
m

on
th

s. 
I w

as
 to

ld
 to

 g
o 

ho
m

e 
an

d 
‘a

ct
 sa

fe
’. D

ur
in

g 
th

is 
pe

rio
d,

 I g
ot

 w
or

se
 

an
d 

en
de

d 
up

 b
ei

ng
 h

os
pi

ta
lis

ed
 a

 
fe

w
 ti

m
es

. I 
be

lie
ve

 th
at

 if
 I w

as
 tr

ea
te

d 
w

he
n 

I w
en

t f
or

 h
el

p,
 I w

ou
ld

n’
t b

e 
at

 

su
ch

 a
 b

ad
 st

ag
e 

no
w

. W
he

n 
I w

en
t 

to
 th

e 
do

ct
or

 I f
el

t 
lik

e 
m

y d
ep

re
ss

io
n 

w
as

n’
t ‘s

er
io

us
’ 

en
ou

gh
 fo

r h
el

p.
 S

ee
ki

ng
 h

el
p 

is 
an

 
ex

tre
m

el
y h

ar
d 

th
in

g 
to

 d
o,

 a
nd

 a
 

ne
ga

tiv
e 

ex
pe

rie
nc

e 
ca

n 
se

t s
om

eo
ne

 
ba

ck
, a

nd
 st

op
 th

em
 se

ek
in

g 
he

lp
 

ag
ai

n.
Ch

er
yl

 (1
8)

 fr
om

 B
an

go
r, 

N
or

th
er

n 
Ire

la
nd

. M
em

be
r o

f Y
ou

ng
M

in
ds

 V
er

y 
Im

po
rt

an
t K

id
s 

pa
ne

l.

O
U

R 
V

IS
IO

N
 is

: T
hr

ou
gh

 in
ve

st
m

en
t t

he
re

 
is

 a
cc

es
si

bl
e,

 a
ge

-a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

, a
nd

 y
ou

th
-

fr
ie

nd
ly

 c
ar

e 
an

d 
su

pp
or

t f
or

 1
6 

to
 2

5 
ye

ar
 

ol
ds

 w
ith

 m
en

ta
l h

ea
lth

 p
ro

bl
em

s.

Yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 a
re

 s
up

po
rt

ed
 to

 u
nd

er
st

an
d,

 
ac

ce
ss

 a
nd

 b
en

efi
t f

ro
m

 a
 ra

ng
e 

of
 

pr
ev

en
ta

tiv
e 

an
d 

re
sp

on
si

ve
 m

en
ta

l h
ea

lth
 

se
rv

ic
es

 a
nd

 tr
ea

tm
en

t. 
Se

rv
ic

es
 a

re
 jo

in
ed

 
up

 a
nd

 c
on

tin
ue

 to
 h

el
p 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 
du

rin
g 

tr
an

si
tio

n 
fr

om
 c

hi
ld

 a
nd

 a
do

le
sc

en
t 

se
rv

ic
es

 to
 a

du
lt 

se
rv

ic
es

.

Ke
y 

fa
ct

s:
O

ve
r h

al
f o

f a
du

lts
 w

ith
 m

en
ta

l h
ea

lth
 p

ro
bl

em
s 

ar
e 

di
ag

no
se

d 
in

 c
hi

ld
ho

od
, y

et
 le

ss
 th

an
 h

al
f a

re
 tr

ea
te

d 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

ly
 a

t t
he

 ti
m

e.
1

Le
ss

 th
an

 5
%

 o
f t

ee
na

ge
rs

 w
ho

 m
ak

e 
th

e 
tr

an
si

tio
n 

to
 a

du
lt 

m
en

ta
l h

ea
th

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
re

ce
iv

e 
th

e 
be

st
 p

os
si

bl
e 

ca
re

 a
t t

he
 

tim
e.

2

Se
lf-

ha
rm

 a
ffe

ct
s 

at
 le

as
t 1

 in
 1

5 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
.3

O
nl

y 
1%

 o
f y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

w
ith

 e
at

in
g 

di
so

rd
er

s 
sa

id
 th

at
 

th
ey

 fe
lt 

th
ey

 c
ou

ld
 ta

lk
 to

 th
ei

r p
ar

en
ts

 a
bo

ut
 th

ei
r e

at
in

g-
re

la
te

d 
co

nc
er

ns
.4

1
Yo

un
gM

in
ds

, 2
00

9.
2

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t f

or
 H

ea
lth

, 2
00

9,
 N

ew
 H

or
iz

on
s: 

To
w

ar
d 

a 
sh

ar
ed

 v
is

io
n 

fo
r m

en
ta

l 
he

al
th

. C
on

su
lta

tio
n.

3
M

en
ta

l H
ea

lth
 F

ou
nd

at
io

n,
 2

00
9.

4
BE

AT
, 2

00
7,

 S
om

et
hi

ng
’s 

go
t t

o 
ch

an
ge

, a
 s

ur
ve

y 
of

 6
00

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ith
 e

at
in

g 
di

so
rd

er
s.

W
e 

w
an

t O
U

R 
PA

RL
IA

M
EN

T 
to

: 

In
ve

st
 in

 c
om

pr
eh

en
siv

e 
m

en
ta

l h
ea

lth
 se

rv
ic

es
 fo

r 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
.

C
A

SE
 S

TU
D

Y

Ph
ot

o 
by

 A
m

be
r, 

fr
om

 L
on

do
n

H
ig

hl
y c

om
m

en
de

d 
in

 th
e 

BY
C 

Sn
ap

sh
ot

60
 

co
m

pe
tit

io
n 

fo
r y

ou
ng

 p
ho

to
gr

ap
he

rs
, 2

00
8

16
17

Page 17



P
le

d
ge

 y
ou

r 
su

p
p

or
t f

or
 B

YC
’s

 G
en

er
al

 E
le

ct
io

n 
M

an
if

es
to

BY
C 

ne
ed

s 
yo

u 
to

 g
et

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e’
s 

vo
ic

es
 h

ea
rd

 b
y 

ge
tt

in
g 

ac
ti

ve
 in

 
yo

ur
 lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
it

y!

To
 s

up
po

rt
 th

e 
G

en
er

al
 E

le
ct

io
n 

M
an

ife
st

o 
yo

u 
ca

n 
ta

ke
 th

es
e 

st
ep

s:

Pl
ed

ge
 y

ou
r s

up
po

rt
 a

t w
w

w
.b

yc
.o

rg
.u

k/
ge

c 

Sh
ow

 y
ou

r s
up

po
rt

 b
y 

co
m

pl
et

in
g 

a 
BY

C 
G

en
er

al
 

El
ec

tio
n 

M
an

ife
st

o 
pl

ed
ge

 c
ar

d 

M
ee

t w
ith

 y
ou

r l
oc

al
 p

ar
lia

m
en

ta
ry

 c
an

di
da

te
s 

an
d 

as
k 

th
em

 to
 p

le
dg

e 
th

ei
r s

up
po

rt
 to

o

G
et

 th
e 

m
es

sa
ge

 a
cr

os
s 

at
 y

ou
r s

ch
oo

l, 
co

lle
ge

 o
r 

yo
ut

h 
gr

ou
p 

G
et

 in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 th

e 
on

lin
e 

ph
ot

o 
ch

al
le

ng
e 

at
 

w
w

w
.b

yc
.o

rg
.u

k/
ge

c

O
rg

an
is

e 
a 

yo
ut

h 
de

ba
te

 in
 y

ou
r l

oc
al

 c
om

m
un

ity
 

in
 th

e 
ru

n 
up

 to
 th

e 
G

en
er

al
 E

le
ct

io
n 

Te
ll 

BY
C 

w
ho

 y
ou

’v
e 

sp
ok

en
 to

 a
nd

 w
ha

t y
ou

’v
e 

ac
hi

ev
ed

.

Fi
nd

 m
or

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
an

d
 re

so
ur

ce
s 

on
 h

ow
 to

 g
et

 a
ct

iv
e 

at
 

w
w

w
.b

yc
.o

rg
.u

k/
ge

c 
or

 e
m

ai
l c

am
p

ai
gn

s@
by

c.
or

g.
uk

Th
e 

Br
iti

sh
 Y

ou
th

 C
ou

nc
il 

(B
YC

) i
s 

a 
ch

ar
ity

 ru
n 

by
 y

ou
ng

 
pe

op
le

 fo
r y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e.

 W
e 

em
po

w
er

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
ac

ro
ss

 
th

e 
U

K 
to

 h
av

e 
th

ei
r s

ay
 a

nd
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

ei
r v

oi
ce

s 
ar

e 
he

ar
d.

W
e 

in
sp

ire
 a

nd
 e

m
po

w
er

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
ag

ed
 2

5 
an

d 
un

de
r 

to
 h

av
e 

a 
po

si
tiv

e 
im

pa
ct

 th
ro

ug
h 

ca
m

pa
ig

ni
ng

, e
ng

ag
in

g 
w

ith
 lo

ca
l, 

na
tio

na
l a

nd
 in

te
rn

at
io

na
l d

em
oc

ra
cy

, a
nd

 a
s 

vo
lu

nt
ee

rs
, d

ec
is

io
n-

m
ak

er
s 

an
d 

le
ad

er
s.

O
ur

 m
em

be
rs

hi
p 

en
co

m
pa

ss
es

 o
ve

r 1
20

 y
ou

th
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

 
la

rg
e 

an
d 

sm
al

l a
ro

un
d 

th
e 

U
K.

 W
e 

re
ac

h 
ou

t t
o 

ov
er

 6
00

 
lo

ca
l y

ou
th

 c
ou

nc
ils

 a
nd

 o
ur

 n
et

w
or

ks
 re

ac
h 

in
to

 lo
ca

l 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 a

nd
 a

ro
un

d 
th

e 
w

or
ld

.

O
ur

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 w
or

ks
ho

ps
 d

ev
el

op
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e’

s 
sk

ill
s 

so
 th

at
 

th
ey

 c
an

 h
av

e 
a 

sa
y 

an
d 

be
 h

ea
rd

, w
hi

le
 o

ur
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
se

rv
ic

es
 ta

p 
in

to
 th

e 
vi

ew
s 

an
d 

op
in

io
ns

 o
f y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

ac
ro

ss
 th

e 
U

K.

W
e 

em
po

w
er

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
ac

ro
ss

 th
e 

U
K

 to
 

ha
ve

 a
 s

ay
 a

nd
 b

e 
he

ar
d

18
19

Page 18



To find out more, please contact BYC:
T: 0845 458 1489
F: 0845 458 1847
E: mail@byc.org.uk
W: www.byc.org.uk
Facebook: British Youth Council
Twitter: bycLIVE

British Youth Council CAN Mezzanine London Bridge
1 Downstream Building, 1 London Bridge, London SE1 9BG

Registered Charity no. 1123224, Company Limited by Guarantee no. 6226595 100%

Page 19



Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank



One to One meetings 
Youth Council Office 

Civic 
 
 
Mon 9 August   
   10:00 – 10:30  Annie 
 10:45 – 11:15 Gabriella 
 11:30 – 12:00  Tilly 
 
 2:00 – 2:30   Annette 
 2:45 - 3:15  Beejal 
 3:30 – 4:00  Hibba 
  
Tue 10    
   2:00 – 2:30   Ellis 
 2:45 – 3:15  Heather 
 3:30 – 4:00   James J 
 
 5:00 – 5:30   Daisy 
 5:45 -  6:15  Harrison 
 6:30 – 7:00  Katie 
 
Wed 11    
   10:00 – 10:30  Duncan 
 10:45 – 11:15 Conner 
 11:30 – 12:00  Yasmin 
 
 2:00 – 2:30   Trini 
 2:45 - 3:15  Holly 
 3:30 – 4:00  Jekin 
 
Thurs 12   
   10:00 – 10:30  Abi 
 10:45 – 11:15 Haris 
 11:30 – 12:00  James H 
 12:45 – 1:15   Scarlett 
 

Agenda Item 10

Page 21



Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	5 Project Group Updates
	8 BYC General Election Manifesto 2010
	10 One to one appointments

